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Yasmin Boyd

From: Matt Jedruch
Sent: 17 October 2025 15:48
To: Planning Folder New
Subject: FW: Response To Application Number 25/00700/FUL at 215 Leicester Road Field 

Head Markfield Leicestershire LE67 9RF

Categories: Yasmin

Hi, 
 
Please can we index this email response and re-consult LCC Ecology for 14 days? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Matt 
 
 
Matt Jedruch (He/Him) 
Senior Planning Officer 

Tel: 01455 255809 

Mob: 07721857007 

Email: Matt.Jedruch@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
Web: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 
0FR 

 

Sign up for our email updates: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/emailupdates 

 

@Hinckandbos_bc 
 

Hinckandbosbc 
 

@Hinckandbosbc 
 

 

 
 
 

From: Lexi Dones <Lexi.Dones@pegasusgroup.co.uk>  
Sent: 16 October 2025 11:50 
To: Matt Jedruch <Matt.Jedruch@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk> 
Cc: Linda Walker <Linda.Walker@charnwood.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Response To Application Number 25/00700/FUL at 215 Leicester Road Field Head Markfield 
Leicestershire LE67 9RF 
 
Hi Matt 
 
Please see the below response from the Ecologist.  
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The hedge section near the interface with Leicester Road is overgrown and extends well beyond the 
property boundary. The hedgerow will be cut back in line with the boundary to maximise the width of the 
Cycle link. The extent of the overgrowth is depicted below and will be managed through strimming to 
maintain the boundary without impacting the integrity of the hedgerow. I hope this clarifies the holding 
objection in relation to ecology on site. 
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Kind regards, 
 
Lexi Dones 
 

 

Principal Town Planner - Planning
 

 

E Lexi.Dones@pegasusgroup.co.uk 
 

 

M 07976 775162 
  

4 The Courtyard | Lockington | Derby | DE74 2SL
 

   

 

 

  

   

  

Expertly Done.  LinkedIn | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website   

 

DESIGN | ECONOMICS | ENVIRONMENT | HERITAGE | LAND & PROPERTY | PLANNING | TRANSPORT & INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
Offices throughout the UK and Ireland. We are ISO certified 9001, 14001, 45001. Pegasus Group is the trading name of Pegasus Planning Group Ltd [07277000] registered in England and Wales. Registered Office: 33 Sheep Street, 
Cirencester, GL7 1RQ. This email and any associated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have 
received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy Statement in line with GDPR; please click here to view it. 
Please exercise extreme caution with attachments and website links or instructions to undertake financial transactions.
   

  

   

From: Lexi Dones <Lexi.Dones@pegasusgroup.co.uk>  
Sent: 14 October 2025 19:33 
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
 
Thanks for this, it is with our ecologist for review and we’ll come back to you asap. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Lexi Dones 
 

 

 

 

Principal Town Planner - Planning
 

   

E Lexi.Dones@pegasusgroup.co.uk 
 

 

M 07976 775162 
  

4 The Courtyard | Lockington | Derby | DE74 2SL
 

    

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

   

  

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
   

  

   

From: Matt Jedruch <Matt.Jedruch@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 October 2025 17:00 
To: Lexi Dones <Lexi.Dones@pegasusgroup.co.uk> 
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Cc: Linda Walker <Linda.Walker@charnwood.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Response To Application Number 25/00700/FUL at 215 Leicester Road Field Head Markfield 
Leicestershire LE67 9RF 
 
Hi Lexi, 
 
Please see the attached response from LCC Ecology.  
 
There is a holding objection pending the submission of further inf in relation to the section of hedgerow which is to be 
cut back to facilitate the development, and why lost habitat is not included within the BNG calcs. 
 
Please can you review with your Ecologist and come back to me? 
 
Many thanks 
 
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
 

 

 
 
 
 

From: planning.ecology@planning.leics.gov.uk <planning.ecology@planning.leics.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 October 2025 12:23 
To: Matt Jedruch <Matt.Jedruch@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>; Planning Folder New <PlanningFolderNew@hinckley-
bosworth.gov.uk> 
Subject: Response To Application Number 25/00700/FUL at 215 Leicester Road Field Head Markfield Leicestershire 
LE67 9RF 
 

Please find attached my representation in response to the above planning submission. 
 
On behalf of  
Leicestershire County Council 
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County Hall 
Glenfield 
Leicestershire 
LE3 8RJ 
 
*** PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND DIRECTLY TO THIS EMAIL AS THIS INBOX IS NOT 
MONITORED *** 

This email and any files sent with it are confidential. 
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it. 
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email. 
  
We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley & 
Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications. 
The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom 
of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. 
 
The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley & 
Bosworth Borough Council. 
 
Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system. 
Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, 
we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result. 
You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 
 
Save paper - only print this email if necessary. 
 
Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 0FR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141 


